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Endowment for Cherishing

the Two Glorious Revelations

About us:

An institutional endowment devoted to serving the Glorious Qur‘an
and the Elevated Prophetic Sunnah, by underlining their guidance and
fulfilling their aims.

Historical background:

The endowment was established in 1428AH, initially as, Project
for Cherishing the Glorious Qur‘an. In 1434AH the Project became
a community development center under the nomenclature, Center
for Cherishing the Glorious Qur'an. Yet, in 1436AH, the center
was further developed to be an independent entity under the title,
Endowment of Cherishing the Two Glorious Revelations.

Our Vision:

Extolling the acts of cherishing the Two Glorious Revelations and
promoting their studies both locally and internationally.

Our Mission:

To promote cherishing the Glorious Qur'an and the Elevated Prophetic
Sunnah throughout Muslim communities, by highlighting their aims and
objectives, and underlining their guidance.

Our Aims:

1- Highlighting the glories of the Glorious Qur‘an and the Elevated
Prophetic Sunnah and making their rights known.

2- Defending the Glorious Qur‘an and the Elevated Prophetic Sunnah
and refuting the calumny leveled against them.

3- Furthering research studies and training programs related to the
Glorious Qur’an and the Elevated Prophetic Sunnah.
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Journal of Cherishing

the Two Glorious Revelations

About the JCTGR and its Aims:

JCTGRisascholarly, refereed periodical journal, specializingin research
related to the Glorious Qur‘an and the Elevated Prophetic Sunnah. It
publishes research and contributions - both on paper and electronically
- of university professors, specialists and all those concerned with the
sciences of the Two Glorious Revelations.

JCTGR's Vision:

To be a beacon for research conducive to the service of the Two
Glorious Revelations that is resultant in cherishing them.

JCTGR's Mission:

Refereeing and publishing serious scholarly, genuine research in the
fields germane to its speciality in Qur‘anic and Sunnah studies.

JCTGR’s Aims:

1- Publishing scholarly research specialized Qur'anic and Sunnah studies.
2- Enriching scientific areas in the field Qur‘anic and Sunnah studies.

3- Encouragingresearcherstocontribute,andmeetingtheirneedsbygetting
their research published.

4- Providing a platform for the highest standards of scholarly publication
and research in Qur'anic and Sunnah studies.

5- Paving the way for innovative, encyclopedic, scientific projects in
Qur’anic and Sunnah studies.

6- Reinforcing the varied activities of the Endowment with serious
research related to its work and goals.
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Al-Ajwibah al-Jaliyyah ‘an al-As’ilah al-Khafiyyah

A Critical Edition of the Sections on Surat al-Mumtahanah and Surat
al-saff
‘Al ibn Muhammad al-Misri (d. ca. 1127 AH)

Edited and Annotated by
Dr. Yasser ibn ‘Ubayd Allah ibn Najm al-Asslani

Abstract

This paper presents a critical study and scholarly edition of the com-
mentary on Sdrat al-Mumtahanah and Sdrat al-Saff as found in Al-Ajwibah
al-Jaliyyah ‘an al-As’ilah al-Khafiyyah (“*Manifest Answers to Hidden Ques-
tions”), authored by the Egyptian scholar ‘Ali ibn Muhammad al-Misri (d. ca.
1127 AH). The study aims to preserve the intellectual and exegetical contri-
bution of this work through a methodologically sound process of collation,
authentication, and annotation.

Objectives

The central goal of this research is to produce a verified edition that
reflects the author’s intent and renders the text accessible to scholars of
Qur’anic exegesis. By situating the work within its historical and doctrinal
context, the edition also aims to highlight its pedagogical value and rele-
vance to contemporary tafsir studies.

Methodology

The edition is based on a comparative examination of three extant man-
uscript copies. The text was transcribed, then collated against the other
witnesses, with all significant variants recorded. Qur’anic verses are cited
according to the Hafs ‘an ‘Asim tradition. Hadiths referenced in the text were
traced to their primary sources and authenticated. The author’s citations
of alternate recitations, juristic and theological positions, and exegetical
traditions were thoroughly documented. Obscure and ambiguous expres-
sions were clarified, and in cases of interpretative divergence, the prevailing
scholarly opinions were indicated.




Results

The edition reveals the exegetical richness of al-Misri’s work and its di-
dactic method, particularly the question-and-answer structure that char-
acterizes the text. The study affirms the scholarly merit of the commen-
tary and recommends its further integration into the academic discourse on
pre-modern tafsir literature.

Keywords

Qur’anic exegesis; manuscript studies; Strat al-Mumtahanah; Sirat al-
saff; classical tafsir; ‘Ali al-Misri; textual verification; Islamic scholarship.
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The Care of the Most Merciful for the Hearts of the People of Faith in the
Qur’an

Dr. Bandar ibn Salim ‘Id al-‘Azzam al-Sharari

Abstract

This study presents a thematic analysis of selected Qur’anic verses that
underscore Allah’s divine care and protection for the hearts of the believers. It
aims to demonstrate how the Qur’an affirms this care in various contexts and
how it functions as both spiritual reassurance and theological insight into the
nature of divine-human interaction.

Objectives
The research is driven by three central objectives:

1. to compile Qur’anic verses that explicitly or implicitly reflect Allah’s care
for the hearts of the faithful,

2. to inductively derive the manifestations of this care, and

3. to spiritually reconnect the hearts of believers to Allah, the Lord of the
Worlds, through reflective engagement with His words.

Methodology

The study adopts an inductive and analytical approach. It begins by iden-
tifying and compiling relevant Qur'anic verses that reference Allah’s attention
to the inner states of believers. Each verse is then analyzed both linguistically
and contextually to elucidate the dimensions of divine care. Titles and themat-
ic summaries are assigned to each verse to highlight the semantic aspects of
Allah’s mercy as expressed through them.

Results

Among the key findings is the distinction between qgalb and fu’ad in Qur’an-
ic usage and Arabic linguistics—an important nuance in understanding the
heart’s spiritual functions. The study also reveals that the Qur'an frequently



links the heart to the agency of believers, emphasizing it as the principal site of
divine concern. The overarching conclusion affirms that, were it not for Allah’s
continual mercy and safeguarding, even the hearts of the believers would have
been prone to deviation like those of others.

Keywords

Divine care; Qur’anic themes; hearts; believers; spiritual protection; galb
and fu’ad.
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The Supreme Method in Structuring the Qur‘anic Stirah Based on
Allah‘s Most Beautiful Names

Surat al-Baqgarah as a Model

Dr. Tawfiq ‘All ‘Al Murad Zubadi

Abstract

This study explores the structural composition of the Qur‘anic surah
through the lens of the recurring mention of Allah’s Most Beautiful Names (al-
asma’ al-husna) and His Supreme Attributes. It argues that the repetition and
distribution of these divine names across the thematic layers of a strah is not
incidental, but deliberate and meaningful—inviting reflection on how the spiri-
tual tenor of the surah is anchored in these names. The study focuses on Surat

al-Bagarah as a paradigmatic case.

Objectives

The primary objective is to demonstrate how the Qur’anic stdrah is con-
structed around the effects and implications of Allah’s Most Beautiful Names
and Attributes, and how these elements shape the theological and ethical tra-

jectory of the text.

Significance

1. The Qur’an introduces Allah to His servants through the repeated invo-
cation of His names and their manifest effects within the suwar, enabling

believers to know Him and worship Him accordingly.

2. To the researcher’s knowledge, no prior study has approached the struc-

turing of Qur’anic suwar through this methodological framework.

Research Challenges

Slrat al-Bagarah contains a particularly dense recurrence of the divine
name al-‘Alim (The All-Knowing), permeating its themes and legislative frame-
work. This presents a methodological challenge that requires rigorous and

systematic analysis.
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Methodology

The study integrates inductive and analytical approaches. The inductive
phase involved systematically identifying and cataloguing the verses in Sdrat
al-Bagarah that contain the divine nhames. The analytical phase involved inter-
preting these verses to uncover the semantic, theological, and structural roles
played by the divine names in shaping the surah’s overall message.

Key Recommendations

1. Further studies should be conducted on the structural role of recurring
divine names in other suwar, such as Sudrat al-Shu‘ara’.

2. Investigations should also be directed toward understanding how the
opening names of a surah set its thematic tone, as in Sdrat Ghafir and
Surat al-Jumu‘ah.

Keywords

Qur’anic structure; Strah composition; divine names; al-asma’ al-husna;
thematic analysis.
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Rationing Food Waste in Light of the Qur’an and the Sunnah: A
Shari'ah-Based Economic Study

Dr. Hamid ibn Mazyad ibn Hamid al-Harbi

Abstract

This study investigates the phenomenon of food waste through the lens
of Islamic revelation, examining its nature, causes, and impacts in light of the
Qur‘an and the Sunnah. It provides a comparative analysis of how Islamic
economic principles and conventional economic models address the issue of
wastefulness. In doing so, the study offers practical and faith-based solutions
grounded in Shari‘ah principles to curb this growing global challenge.

Objectives

3. To compile key evidentiary texts from the Qur‘an and Sunnah that regu-
late consumption within Islamic economic thought.

4. To underscore the necessity of returning to divine guidance when ad-
dressing economic problems and crises.

5. To demonstrate the comprehensive nature of Islamic law in governing
both spiritual and material aspects of life, including resource manage-
ment.

Research Challenge

Food waste presents a multifaceted challenge with significant economic,
ethical, and environmental implications. Islam, as a system that promotes
moderation and prohibits extravagance, views such wastefulness as a viola-
tion of divine guidance. This study responds to the urgency of rising local and
global food waste by analyzing its dimensions from a Sharr'ah-compliant per-
spective and offering solutions rooted in Islamic values.

Methodology

This research adopts a qualitative analytical approach grounded in textual
evidence. It draws from primary Islamic sources to identify normative prin-
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ciples related to food consumption, then compares these with contemporary
economic frameworks. The study integrates both doctrinal analysis and policy
recommendations for contemporary implementation.

Key Findings

1. Islamic teachings on food security are rooted in fixed moral and legal prin-
ciples that prohibit extravagance and protect divine blessings.

2. The Qur’an and the Sunnah collectively emphasize the sanctity of food and
explicitly denounce wastefulness.

3. The research identifies key economic and social drivers of food waste.

4. Food waste entails both worldly consequences—such as financial loss and
resource depletion—and eschatological consequences, including divine
condemnation of the wasteful.

5. Preserving food is both a moral and communal duty, combining spiritual
consciousness with practical action in the Islamic economic worldview.

6. Governments and institutions bear responsibility for enacting and enforc-
ing regulatory frameworks that promote food conservation and discourage
waste.

Keywords

Food waste; Islamic economics; rationing; consumption ethics; food se-
curity; Qur'an and Sunnah.

OO



322

10.

11.

Bibliography

Al-Juraissy, Khalid ibn Abdul-Rahman ibn Ali, Idarat al-Waqt min al-Manzur
al-Islami wal-Idari, electronic version, p. 75, https://k-aljeraisy.com/, accessed
22/04/1446 AH.

Al-Zamakhshari, Abu al-Qasim Mahmoud ibn Amr ibn Ahmad Jar Allah, Asas al-
Balaghah, tahqiq: Muhammad Basil Uyoun Al-Soud, Beirut - Dar Al-Kutub Al-l1lm-
iyyah, 1st ed., 1419 AH - 1998 AD.

Al-Sa‘di, Abdul Rahman ibn Nasser ibn Abdullah ibn Nasser ibn Hamad, Bahjat
Qulub al-Abrar wa Qurrat Uyoun al-Akhyar fi Sharh Jawami‘ al-Akhbar, Riyadh
- Ministry of Islamic Affairs, Endowments, Da’wah, and Guidance, 4™ ed.,1423 AH.

Al-Jawhari, Ismail ibn Hammad, Taj al-Lughah wa Sahah al-Arabiyyah, tahqiq:
Ahmad Abdul Ghafour Attar, Beirut - Dar Al-llm lil-Malayin, 4th ed., 1407 AH -
1987 AD.

Ibn Ashur, Muhammad al-Tahir ibn Muhammad, Al-Tahrir wa al-Tanwir = Tahrir
al-Ma‘na al-Sadid wa Tanwir al-Agl al-Jadid min Tafsir al-Kitab al-Majid, Tunis -
Al-Dar Al-Tunisiya lil-Nashr, 1984 AD.

Al-Jurjani, Ali ibn Muhammad ibn Ali, Al-Ta‘rifat, verified and corrected by a
group of scholars, Beirut - Dar Al-Kutub Al-limiyyah, 1st ed., 1403 AH - 1983 AD.

Al-Mahalli, Jalal al-Din Muhammad ibn Ahmad, and Al-Suyuti, Jalal al-Din Abdul
Rahman ibn Abi Bakr, Tafsir al-Jalalayn, Cairo - Dar Al-Hadith, 1st ed.

Al-Manawi, Zain al-Din Muhammad ibn Abdul Raouf ibn Taj al-Arifin ibn Ali ibn
Zain al-Abidin, Al-Tawqif ‘ala Muhimmat al-Ta‘rifat, Cairo - Alam Al-Kutub, 1st
ed., 1410 AH - 1990 AD.

Al-Sa‘di, Abdul Rahman ibn Nasser ibn Abdullah, Tayseer al-Karim al-Rahman fi
Tafsir Kalam al-Mannan, tahqiq: Abdul Rahman ibn Mualla Al-Luwaihigq, Beirut -
Mu’assasat Al-Risalah, 1st ed., 1420 AH - 2000 AD.

Al-Nasafi, Najm al-Din Umar ibn Muhammad, Al-Tayseer fi al-Tafsir, tahqig: Ma-
her Adeeb Haboush et al., Beirut - Dar Al-Labab lil-Dirasat wa Tahqiq Al-Turath,
1st ed., 1440 AH - 2019 AD.

Al-Bukhari, Muhammad ibn Ismail ibn Ibrahim ibn Al-Mughira, Al-Jami‘ al-Mus-
nad al-Sahih al-Mukhtasar, revised and verified against the Sultanate manu-


https://k-aljeraisy.com/

script, Cairo - Dar Al-Taseel, 1st ed., 1433 AH - 2012 AD.

12. Al-Albani, Muhammad Nasir al-Din, Silsilat al-Ahadith al-Sahihah wa Shay’un
min Fighiha wa Fawa’idiha, Riyadh - Maktabat al-Ma’arif lil-Nashr wal-Tawzi’,
1st ed., 1415 AH - 1422 AH.

13. Al-Tirmidhi, Muhammad ibn Isa ibn Sawrah, Sunan al-Tirmidhi, tahqiq: Bashar
Awwad Maarouf, Beirut - Dar Al-Gharb Al-Islami, 1st ed., 1996 AD.

14. al-Tabrizi, Yahya bin Ali bin Muhammad al-Shaibani al-Tabrizi, Abu Zakariya (died:
502 AH), Sharh Diwan Al-hamasa, Dar al-Qalam — Beirut.

15. Al-Albani, Muhammad Nasir al-Din, Sahih al-Jami‘ al-Saghir wa Ziyadatuhu, Bei-
rut - Al-Maktab Al-Islami.

16. Muslim ibn al-Hajjaj al-Qushayri al-Nisaburi, Sahih Muslim, tahqiq: Muhammad
Dhuhni Efendi et al., Istanbul - Dar al-Tibaa al-Amira, 1334 AH.

17. Muslim ibn al-Hajjaj al-Qushayri al-Nisaburi, Sahih Muslim, tahqig: Muhammad
Fu’ad Abdul Baqi, Cairo - Issa Al-Babi Al-Halabi Press, 1374 AH - 1955 AD.

18. Al-Alusi, Shihab al-Din Mahmoud ibn Abdullah, Ruh al-Ma’ani fi Tafsir al-Qur’an
al-Azim wa al-Sab’ al-Mathani, tahqiqg: Ali Abdul Bari Atiyyah, Beirut - Dar Al-Ku-
tub Al-llmiyyah, 1415 AH.

19. Al-Hugayl, Saud ibn Hamad, Al-Faqid fi Silsilat Imdad al-Khudar wa al-Fawakih
wa al-Tamr wal-Alban fi al-Mamlakah al-Arabiyyah al-Saudiyyah, paper pre-
sented at “Reducing Food Loss and Waste to Enhance Arab Food Security,” Khar-
toum, Sudan, 27-28 September 2016 AD.

20. Al-Hakim, Abdul Hussein Nuri, Al-Faqid fi Silsilat Imdad al-Khudar wa al-Fawakih
wa al-Tamr wa Imkaniyyat Taglisuhu fi al-lIraq, paper presented at “Reducing
Food Loss and Waste to Enhance Arab Food Security,” Khartoum, Sudan, 27-28
September 2016 AD.

21. Al-Abbad, Abdul Mohsen ibn Hamad, Fath al-Qawi al-Matin fi Sharh al-Arba’in
wa Tatimmat al-Khamsin lil-Nawawi wa Ibn Rajab Rahimahuma Allah, Dam-
mam - Dar lbn Al-Qayyim, 1st ed., 1424 AH - 2003 AD.

22. Al-Manawi, Abdul Ra’uf ibn Taj al-Arifin ibn Ali ibn Zain al-Abidin, Fayd al-Qadir
Sharh al-Jami‘ al-Saghir, Beirut - Al-Maktaba Al-Tijariyya Al-Kubra, 1% ed., 1356 AH.

(1)



(¢4

23.1bn Manzur, Muhammad ibn Mukarram ibn Ali, Lisan al-Arab, Beirut - Dar Sader,
3rd ed., 1414 AH.

24. Al-Razi, Zain al-Din Abu Abdullah Muhammad ibn Abi Bakr, Mukhtar al-Sahah,
tahqiq: Yusuf Al-Sheikh Muhammad, Beirut - Al-Maktaba Al-Asriya, 5th ed., 1420
AH - 1999 AD.

25. Ahmad ibn Hanbal, Musnad al-imam Ahmad, tahqiqg: Shu’aib Al-Arna’ut et al.,
Beirut - Mu’assasat Al-Risalah, 1st ed., 1421 AH - 2001 AD.

26. Al-Bazzar, Abu Bakr Ahmad ibn Amr, Musnad al-Bazzar, tahqiq: Mahfouz Al-Rah-
man Zain Allah et al., Medina - Maktabat Al-Ulum wal-Hikam, 1st ed., 1988 AD
- 2009 AD.

27. Al-Baghawi, Al-Husayn ibn Mas’ud, Ma’alim al-Tanzil fi Tafsir al-Qur’an, tahqiq:
Muhammad Abdullah Al-Nimr et al., Riyadh - Dar Taybah lil-Nashr wa Al-Tawzi’,
4th ed., 1417 AH - 1997 AD.

28. Al-Razi, Ahmad ibn Faris ibn Zakariya, Mu’jam Magqayis al-Lughah, tahqiq: Abdul
Salam Muhammad Harun, Beirut - Dar Al-Fikr, 1399 AH - 1979 AD.

29. Al-Fawzan, Abdullah ibn Saleh, Minhat al-Lam Sharh Bulugh al-Maram, Dam-
mam - Dar lbn Al-Jawzi, 1st ed., 1427-1435 AH.

30. Al-Ruwais, Khalid ibn Nahar, Hadar al-Ghidha’ bi-Duwal al-Khaleej wa Afaq al-
Hadd Minhu, paper presented at the regional meeting on “Reducing Food Loss
and Waste to Enhance Arab Food Security,” Khartoum, Sudan, 27-28 September
2016 AD.



. .-\-;/-/%M: o
NI

VA et
AVEEV A pome = ALalll) douad! - e g biaad | 2udkalt

10.

11.

Al-Mawaqi‘ al-lliktrtiniyyah

United Nations Official Website:
https://www.un.org/ar, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.
UNEP Food Waste Index Report 2021:
https://www.unep.org/ar, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.
Savola World — Negaderha Program:
https://negaderha.savolaworld.com/ar, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.
Al-Riyadh Newspaper:

https://www.alriyadh.com, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.
General Food Security Authority:

https://gfsa.gov.sa, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.

Saudi Food and Drug Authority:
https://www.sfda.gov.sa, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.
Saudi Press Agency:

https://www.spa.gov.sa, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO):
https://www.fao.org/home/ar, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.

National Center for the Development of the Non-Profit Sector:
https://ncnp.gov.sa/ar.

Saudi Food Bank (Eta’am):
https://impacthon.ncnp.gov.sa, accessed 22/04/1446 AH.

Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture:

https://www.mewa.gov.sa/ar/Pages/default.aspx,accessed 22/04/1446 AH.

SO0


https://www.un.org/ar
https://www.unep.org/ar
https://negaderha.savolaworld.com/ar
https://www.alriyadh.com
https://gfsa.gov.sa
https://www.sfda.gov.sa
https://www.spa.gov.sa
https://www.fao.org/home/ar
https://impacthon.ncnp.gov.sa
https://www.mewa.gov.sa/ar/Pages/default.aspx

Number (5)

Protection of Wealth in Light of the Qur’an and the Sunnah: A Devel-
opmental Perspective

Dr. Usamah ibn Td al-Hujayli

Abstract

This study explores the principles of wealth protection as outlined in the
Qur’an and the Sunnah and investigates their role in advancing economic and
social development within the framework of Islamic law (Shari‘ah). It seeks to
bridge the gap between traditional Islamic economic ethics and the challenges
of modern financial systems by articulating how Islamic legal norms can guide
sustainable, equitable growth.

Objectives

7. To identify Qur’anic verses and Prophetic hadiths that address the pro-
tection and preservation of wealth, and to examine their practical appli-
cability across diverse economic contexts.

8. To analyze the developmental impacts of wealth protection as mandated
by Shartah, particularly on social welfare and financial equity.

9. To emphasize the foundational role of moral and ethical values in Islam-
ic financial transactions.

Research Challenge

Despite the clarity of Islamic legal frameworks regarding wealth protec-
tion, modern financial systems often fall short in implementation. This disjunc-
tion contributes to economic exploitation, financial corruption, and widening
inequality. The study addresses key questions: How do Islamic teachings on
wealth protection contribute to social justice and economic growth? And how
can these principles be effectively integrated into contemporary financial prac-
tices?
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Methodology

The study employs a qualitative analytical approach rooted in textual
analysis of Qur’‘anic and Prophetic sources. It also evaluates real-world ap-
plications of Islamic financial instruments and governance models that reflect
Shari‘ah-compliant wealth protection.

Key Findings

1. Sharrah texts prohibit usury, fraud, and deception, while obligating zakat
and promoting charity—thereby ensuring fair wealth distribution and im-
proving socioeconomic conditions for the poor and marginalized.

2. Islamic financial instruments based on equity-sharing and risk distribu-
tion (e.g., mudarabah, musharakah) foster sustainable development and
strengthen public trust in Islamic finance.

3. Strengthening Shari‘ah supervisory boards within financial institutions is
essential to ensure compliance, improve governance, and enhance regu-
latory adaptability in light of evolving financial practices.

Keywords

Wealth protection; Islamic finance; economic development; Shari‘ah com-
pliance; financial ethics.
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Zahw al-Thamar fi Mustalah Ahl al-Athar

(The Glory of the Fruit in the Terminology of the People of Hadith)
By Shaykh Muhammad Sa‘id ibn Sayyid Ahmad al-Hadrawi

Edited and Introduced by Dr. Badawt ibn ‘Al ibn Muhammad al-Kinant al-Zahrani

Abstract

This study presents a critical edition and scholarly analysis of Zahw al-
Thamar fi Mustalah Ahl al-Athar (The Glory of the Fruit in the Terminology of
the People of Hadith), a previously unpublished manuscript by Shaykh Muham-
mad Sa‘d ibn Sayyid Ahmad al-Hadrawi. The work contributes to the field of
hadith sciences by compiling and briefly defining 37 distinct technical terms
central to the discipline, thereby offering a valuable pedagogical tool for stu-
dents and scholars of Islamic tradition.

Significance

To date, this manuscript appears to be the only known scholarly work
authored by al-Hadrawi. Its rarity and comprehensiveness enhance its aca-
demic importance, particularly in the context of cataloging and preserving
lesser-known contributions to the science of hadith.

Objectives

The primary aim of the research is to enrich the hadith studies corpus by
critically editing and verifying the manuscript according to rigorous academic
standards, and to ensure its accessibility to contemporary scholars and students.

Research Challenge

Despite its concise form, the manuscript encompasses a wide array of
technical terms within the field of hadith. Its scholarly depth presents both an
opportunity and a challenge, particularly in ensuring accurate attribution and
differentiation between the author and other similarly nhamed figures, such as
his uncle.
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Key Findings

The biographical identity of the author was clarified through cross-refer-
encing historical sources, correcting previous confusions with his uncle
due to overlapping names.

The work systematically presents 37 categories or types within the sci-
ence of hadith, indicating the author’s deep engagement with and com-
mand of the discipline.

The manuscript is notable for its clarity, brevity, and well-organized struc-
ture, qualities that make it a model of concise scholarly writing in hadith
terminology.

Keywords

Critical edition; hadith sciences; mustalah al-hadith; al-Hadrawi; manu-

script verification; Zahw al-Thamar.
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Supplement to the Journal, Graduate Students Research:

The Meaning of the Term “La Yu'raf” (“Not Known”) and Similar Ex-
pressions According to Imam al-Bazzar in His Book Al-Musnad

Compiled and Studied by: Bayan bint ‘Abd Allah Ghunaym al-Harbt

Abstract

This study examines the usage and implications of the term la yu‘raf (“not
known”) and related expressions in the hadith judgments of Imam al-Bazzar in
his Musnad. The research focuses on identifying the narrators to whom these
terms were applied and investigating the criteria and intent behind al-Bazzar’s
use of such descriptors, particularly in comparison with other prominent hadith
critics.

Research Challenge

The central challenge lies in interpreting al-Bazzar’s application of |a
yu'raf, especially when his evaluation appears to differ from the consensus
of earlier or contemporary scholars. The study further explores the extent
to which his terminology corresponds with the technical designations of ma-
jhal al-‘ayn (unknown by identity) and majhul al-hal (unknown in reliability).

Objectives

e To compile a list of narrators described by al-Bazzar as la yu‘'raf or with
similar terminology.

e To analyze what al-Bazzar intended by these expressions in various con-
texts.

e To assess the degree of agreement or divergence between al-Bazzar's
assessments and those of other hadith authorities.




Key Findings

4. The interpretation of narrator status in al-Bazzar’s work must take con-
textual indicators (gara’in) into account.

5. Al-Bazzar uses the terms la yu'raf and majhal interchangeably in most
instances.

6. In some cases, |la yuraf indicates that the narrator is majhal al-‘ayn.

7. In other instances, it reflects a judgment of majhal al-hal.

8. Al-Bazzar occasionally diverges from the views of other hadith critics in
his assessment of a narrator’s reliability or recognition.
Keywords

al-Bazzar; Musnad; la yu'raf; unknown narrators; majhul; hadith criti-

cism; narrator evaluation.

A

.r""ﬁ' %'s[‘
AN
Y

a%.;.{



Wit
AVEEV A pome = ALalll) douad! - e g biaad | 2udkalt

Bibliography

1. Ibn al-Khrattar ,’Abd al-Haqq ibn ‘Abd al-Rahman ibn ‘Abd Allah al-Andalusi
al-Ishbili Ibn al-Khrattar, Al-Ahkam al-Wusta min Hadith al-Nabi Sal-
la Allahu alayhi wa sallam, tahqiq: Hamdi al-Salafi, Subhi al-Samarra’i,
Maktabat al-Rushd li-I-Nashr wa-I-TawzI' - Riyad, al-Sa‘udiyyah, 1416AH.

2. Al-Sam‘ani,'Abd al-Karim ibn Muhammad ibn Mansur al-Sam‘ani al-Marwazi
Abl Sa'd, Al-Ansab, tahqiq: ‘Abd al-Rahman ibn Yahya al-Mu‘allimi al-
Yamani wa-ghayrih, Majlis D&irat al-Ma‘arif al--Uthmaniyah - Haydar Abad,
tab‘ah 1, 1382AH.

3. Al-Qattan, ‘Ali ibn Muhammad ibn ‘Abd al-Malik al-Himyari al-Fasi Abu al-
Hasan Ibn al-Qattan, Bayan al-Wahm wa-Il-Iyham fi Kitab al-Ahkam,
tahqiq: Dr. al-Husayn Ayat Sa‘id, Dar Tibah - Riyad, tab‘ah 1, 1418AH.

4. Al-Bukhari, Muhammad ibn Isma‘l ibn Ibrahim ibn al-Mughirah al-Bukhari
Abld ‘Abd Allah, Al-Tarikh al-Kabir,Da’irat al-Ma‘arif al-‘Uthmaniyah -
Haydar Abad, al-Dakan.

5. Al-Baghdadi, Abud Bakr Ahmad ibn ‘Ali ibn Thabit ibn Ahmad ibn Mahdi al-
Khatib al-Baghdadi, Tarikh Baghdad,tahqiq: Dr. Bashar ‘Awwad, Dar al-
Gharb al-Islami - Bayrut, tab‘ah 1, 1422AH.

6. Ibn ‘Asakir, Abu al-Qasim ‘Ali ibn al-Hasan ibn Hibat Allah, known as Ibn
‘Asakir, Tarikh Dimashgq, tahqiq: ‘Amrd ibn Ghuramah al-‘Umrawi, Dar al-
Fikr, 1415AH.

7. Ibn Hajar al-‘Asqgalani, Abu al-Fadl Ahmad ibn ‘Ali ibn Muhammad ibn Ahmad
Ibn Hajar al-‘Asqgalani, Taqrib al-Tahdhib, tahqgiq: Muhammad ‘Awwamah,
Dar al-Rashid - Siriya, tab‘ah 1, 1406AH.

8. Ibn Kathir, Abu al-Fida’ Isma‘l ibn ‘Umar ibn Kathir al-Qurashi al-Busrawi
thumma al-Dimashqi, Al-Takmil fi al-Jarh wa-I-Ta'dil wa-Ma‘rifat
al-Thiqat wa-I-pu‘afa’ wa-I-Majahil, dirasah wa-tahqiq: Dr. Shadi ibn
Muhammad ibn Salim Al Nu‘man, Markaz al-Nu‘man li-I-Buhdth wa-I-
Dirasat al-Islamiyah wa-Tahqiq al-Turath wa-I-Tarjamah - al-Yaman, tab‘ah
1, 1432AH.



(vr )

9. Ibn ‘Abd al-Barr, Abld ‘Umar Yusuf ibn ‘Abd Allah ibn Muhammad ibn ‘Abd al-

Barr ibn ‘Asim al-Namri al-Qurtubi, Al-Tamhid li-Ma fi al-Muwatta’ min
al-Ma‘ani wa-l-Asanid, tahqiq: Mustafa ibn Ahmad al-‘Alawi, Muhammad
‘Abd al-Kabir al-Bakri, Wizarat ‘Umum al-Awqgaf wa-I-Shu’idn al-Islamiyah
- al-Maghrib.

10.AI-Mizzi, Yusuf ibn ‘Abd al-Rahman ibn Yusuf, Abd al-Hajjaj Jamal al-Din
Ibn al-Zaki Abu Muhammad al-Qada‘ al-Kalbi al-Mizzi, Tahdhib al-Kamal
fi Asma’ al-Rijal,tahqiq: Dr. Bashar ‘Awwad Ma‘ruf, Mu’assasat al-Risalah
- Bayrut, tab‘ah 1, 1400AH.

11.Ibn Hibban , Muhammad ibn Hibban ibn Ahmad ibn Hibban ibn Ma‘adh ibn
Ma‘bad, al-Tamimi1 Abu Hatim, al-Darim1 al-Busti, Al-Thiqgat, Da’irat al-
Ma‘arif al-‘Uthmaniyah bi-Haydar Abad al-Dakan, al-Hind, tab‘ah 1393 ,1AH,

12.Ibn Abt Hatim , Abud Muhammad ‘Abd al-Rahman ibn Muhammad ibn Idris
ibn al-Mundhir al-Tamimi1 al-Hanzali al-Razi, Al-Jarh wa-I-Ta'dil, tab‘at
Majlis D&’irat al-Ma‘arif al-‘Uthmaniyah - Haydar Abad al-Dakan, al-Hind,
Dar Ihya’ al-Turath al-‘Arabi - Bayrat, tab‘ah 1, 1271AH.

13.Ibn al-Muzaffar al-Bazzaz, Muhammad ibn al-Muzaffar ibn Misa ibn ‘Isa
AbU al-Husayn al-Bazzaz al-Baghdadi, known as Ibn al-Muzaffar al-Bazzaz,
Hadith Shu'bah ibn al-Hajjaj, tahqiqg: salih ‘Uthman al-Lahham, al-Dar al-
‘Uthmaniyah - al-Urdun, ‘Amman, tab‘ah 1, 1424AH,

14.Al -Harawi , Abd Isma‘il ‘Abd Allah ibn Muhammad ibn ‘Al al-Ansari al-
Harawi, Dham al-Kalam wa-Ahlih, tahqiq: ‘Abd al-Rahman ‘Abd al-‘Aziz
al-Shibl, Maktabat al-‘Ulium wa-I-Hikam - al-Madinah al-Munawwarah,
tab‘ah 1, 1418AH.

15.Al-Dhahabt , Shams al-Din Abu ‘Abd Allah Muhammad ibn Ahmad ibn
‘Uthman ibn Qaymaz al-Dhahabi, Dhail Diwan al-Du‘afa’ wa-I-Matrukin,
tahqgiq: Hammad ibn Muhammad al-Ansari, Maktabat al-Nahdah al-Hadithah
- Makkah, tab‘ah 1,

16.Al-Tirmidhi , Muhammad ibn ‘Isa ibn Sawrah ibn Misa ibn al-Dahhak al-Tir-
midhi Aba ‘Isa, Sunan al-Tirmidhi, tahqgiqg wa-ta‘liq: Ahmad Muhammad
Shakir (Juz'a 1, 2), Muhammad Fu’ad ‘Abd al-Baqi (Juz’a 3), wa-Ibrahim



-y 2 [n)
ENER

Wit
AVEEV A pome = ALalll) douad! - e g biaad | 2udkalt

‘Atwah ‘Awd (Juz’a 4, 5), Sharikat Maktabat wa-Matba‘at Mustafa al-Babi
al-Halabrt - Misr, tab‘ah 2, 1395AH,.

17.Yahya ibn Moin ,Abl Zakariyya Yahya ibn Ma‘in ibn ‘Awn ibn Ziyad ibn
Bastam ibn ‘Abd al-Rahman al-Mari bi-I-Wal&’, al-Baghdadi, Su’alat Ibn
al-Junayd li-Abi Zakariyya Yahya ibn Ma‘in , tahqiq: Ahmad Muham-
mad Nur Sayf, Maktabat al-Dar - al-Madinah al-Munawwarah, tab‘ah 1,
1408AH.

18.Al-Bargani , Anmad ibn Muhammad ibn Ahmad ibn Ghalib Abld Bakr, known
as al-Bargani, Su’alat al-Barqani li-lI-Daraqutni Riwayat al-Karji ‘An-
hu, tahqiq: ‘Abd al-Rahim Muhammad Ahmad al-Qashqgari, Kutub Khanah
Jamili, Lahdr - Bakistan, tab‘ah 1, 1404AH.

19.Al-Dhahabt ,Shams al-Din Ablu ‘Abd Allah Muhammad ibn Ahmad ibn
‘Uthman ibn Qaymaz al-Dhahabi, Siyar A'lam al-Nubala’, tahqiq: Ma-
jmd‘ah min al-Muhaqqiqin bi-ishraf al-Shaykh Shu‘ayb al-Arna’at, Mu’assa-
sat al-Risalah, tab‘ah 3, 1405AH.

20.Al-‘Ugayli , Abl Ja‘far Muhammad ibn ‘Amr ibn Miséa ibn Hammad al-‘Uqga-
ylT al-Makki, Al-Du‘afa’ al-Kabir ,tahqiq: ‘Abd al-Mu‘'tt Amin Qal‘aji, Dar
al-Maktabah al-‘Ilmiyah - Bayrut, tab‘ah 1, 1404AH.

21.Al-Daraqutni ,Abu al-Hasan ‘Ali ibn ‘Umar ibn Ahmad ibn Mahdri ibn Mas'ud
al-Baghdadi al-Daraqutni, Al-Du‘afa’ wa-I-Matrukin, tahqiq: Dr. ‘Abd
al-Rahim Muhammad al-Qashqgari, Majallat al-Jami‘ah al-Islamiyah - al-
Madinah al-Munawwarah.

22.Abu ‘Abd al-Rahman Ahmad ibn Shu‘ayb ibn ‘Ali al-Khurasani, al-Nasa’,
Al-Du‘afa’ wa-I-Matrukin, tahqiq: Mahmud Ibrahim Zayid, Dar al-Wa'y -
Halab, tab‘ah 1, 1396AH.

23.Jamal al-Din Abu al-Faraj ‘Abd al-Rahman ibn ‘All ibn Muhammad al-Jawzi,
Al-Du‘afa’ wa-I-Matrukin, tahqiq: ‘Abd Allah al-Qadi, Dar al-Kutub al-
‘Ilmiyah - Bayrut, tab‘ah 1406 ,1AH.

24.]Jalal al-Din al-Suyduti, ‘Abd al-Rahman ibn Abr Bakr Jalal al-Din al-Suydti,
Dar al-Kutub al-IImiyah - Bayrit, Tabaqat al-Huffaz, tab‘ah 1, 1403AH.

(ve)



Vo |

25.Abu al-Shaykh al-Asbahani, Abd Muhammad ‘Abd Allah ibn Muhammad ibn
Jaffar ibn Hayyan al-Ansari, known as Abu al-Shaykh al-Asbahani, Tab-
aqat al-Muhaddithin bi-Asbahan wa-al-Waridin ‘Alayha, tahqiq: ‘Abd
al-Ghafur ‘Abd al-Hagq Husayn al-Balushi, Mu’assasat al-Risalah - Bayrat,
tab‘ah 2, 1412AH.

26.Ibn Abr Hatim ,Abd Muhammad ‘Abd al-Rahman ibn Muhammad ibn Idris
ibn al-Mundhir al-Tamimrt al-Hanzali al-Razi, known as Ibn Abi Hatim, Al-I-
lal li-Ibn Abi Hatim, tahqiq: A team of researchers under the supervision
of Dr. Sa‘'d ibn ‘Abd Allah al-Humayd and Dr. Khalid ibn ‘Abd al-Rahman
al-Juraysi, Matabi‘ al-Humaydi, tab‘ah 1, 1427AH.

27.Al-Dhahabi, li-Shams al-Din Abud ‘Abd Allah Muhammad bin Ahmad bin
‘Uthman bin Qayimaz al-Dhahabi, Al-Kashif fi Ma’rifat man lahu ri-
wayah fi al-kutub al-sittah ,tahqig: Muhammad ‘Awamah Ahmad Muham-
mad Nimir al-Khatib, Dar al-Qiblah lil-Thagafah al-Islamiyah, Mu’assasat
‘Ulim al-Qur’an - Jeddah, tab‘ah, 1413H.”

28.Al-Jurjani, Abd Ahmad ibn ‘Adi al-Jurjani, Al-Kamil fi pu‘afa’ al-Rijal,
tahqiq: ‘Adil Ahmad ‘Abd al-Mawjad - ‘Ali Muhammad Mu‘awwad, Sharak
fi tahqigih : ‘Abd al-Fattah Abu Sannah, Dar al-Kutub al-‘IImiyah - Bayrut,
Lebanon, tab‘ah 1, 1418AH.

29.Ibn Hibban , Muhammad ibn Hibban ibn Ahmad ibn Hibban ibn Ma‘adh
ibn Ma‘bad al-Tamimi Abu Hatim al-Darimi al-Busti, Al-Majruhin min
al-Mubhaddithin wa-al-Du‘afa’ wa-al-Matrukin, tahqiq: Mahmuad Ibrahim
Zayid, Dar al-Wa'y - Halab, tab‘ah 1, 1396AH.

30.Al-Haythami, Abad al-Hasan Nur al-Din ‘Ali ibn Abt Bakr ibn Sulayman al-Hay-
thami, Majma“ al-Zawa’id wa-Manba' al-Fawa’id, tahqiq: Husam al-Din
al-Qudsi, Maktabat al-Qudsi - al-Qahirah, 1414AH.

31.Bil-Bazzar, li-Abi Bakr Ahmad bin ‘Amr bin ‘Abd al-Khalig bin Khallad bin
‘Ubayd Allah al-‘Ataki al-Ma'ruf bil-Bazzar, Musnad al-Bazzar, tahqiq:
Mahflz al-Rahman Zayn Allah, (haggaq al-ajza’ min 1 ila 9), wa-'Adil bin
Sa’'d (haqgaq al-ajza’ min 10 ila 17), wa-Sabri ‘Abd al-Khaliqg al-Shafi'i
(haggaq al-juz’ 18), Maktabat al-‘Ulum wa-al-Hukm - al-Madinah al-Mun-
awwarah, tab‘ah 2, (bada’at 1988M, wa-intahat 2009M).



Wit
AVEEV A pome = ALalll) douad! - e g biaad | 2udkalt

32.Bin Kathir, li-Abi al-Fida’ Isma'l bin ‘Umar bin Kathir al-Qurashi al-Basri
thumma al-Dimashqi, Musnad Amir al-Mu’minin Abi Hafs ‘Umar bin al-
Khattab radi Allahu ‘anhu wa-Aqwalahu ‘ala Abwab al-'Ilm, tahqiq:
‘Abd al-Mutil’ Qala‘ji, Dar al-Wafa’ - al-Mansurah, tab‘ah 1, 1411H.

33.Bin Qani', li-Ab1 al-Husayn ‘Abd al-Baqi bin Qani' bin Marzuq bin Wathiq
al-Umawi bi-al-Wala’ al-Baghdadi, Mu’jam al-Sahabah, tahqiq: Salah bin
Salim al-Misrati, Maktabat al-Gharba’ al-Athariyah - al-Madinah al-Munaw-
warah, tab‘ah 1, 1418H.

34.Al-Faswi, li-Ya'qub bin Sufyan bin Jawan al-Farsi al-Faswi Abu YUsuf,
Al-Ma'rifah wa-al-Tarikh , tahqig: Akrim Diya’ al-'Umari, Mu’assasat al-
Risalah - Bayrut, tab‘ah 2, 1401H.

35.Al-Dhahabi, li-Shams al-Din Abu ‘Abd Allah Muhammad bin Ahmad bin
‘Uthman bin Qayimaz al-Dhahabi, Al-Mu'in fi Tabaqat al-Muhaddithin,
tahqiq: D. Hammam ‘Abd al-Rahim Sa'id, Dar al-Furgan - ‘Amman, al-Ur-
dun, tab‘ah 1, 1404H.

36.Badar al-Din al-'Ayni, li-Abt Muhammad Mahmud bin Ahmad bin Musa bin
Ahmad bin Husayn al-Ghayabi al-Hanafi Badar al-Din al-'Ayni, Maghani
al-'‘Ukhyar fi Sharh Asami Rajal Ma’ani al-Athar, tahqiq: Muhammad
Hasan Muhammad Hasan Isma'll, Dar al-Kutub al-‘Ilmiyah - Bayrut, Lub-
nan, tab‘ah 1, 1427H.

37.Al-]Jawzi, li-Jamal al-Din Abu al-Faraj ‘Abd al-Rahman bin ‘Ali bin Muham-
mad al-Jawzi, Al-Muntazam fi Tarikh al-Umam wa-al-Muluk, tahqiq:
Muhammad ‘Abd al-Qadir ‘Ata, Mustafa ‘Abd al-Qadir ‘Ata, Dar al-Kutub al-
‘IImiyah, Bayrut, tab‘ah 1, 1412H.

38. Al-Dhahabi, li-Shams al-Din Abu ‘Abd Allah Muhammad bin Ahmad bin
‘Uthman bin Qayimaz al-Dhahabi, Al-Mawgqizah fi ‘Ilm Mustalah al-
Hadith, Maktabat al-Matbd'at al-Islamiyah - Halab, tab‘ah 2, 1412H.

39.Al-Dhahabi, li-Shams al-Din Aba ‘Abd Allah Muhammad bin Ahmad bin
‘Uthman bin Qayimaz al-Dhahabi, Mizan al-I'tidal fi Naqd al-Rijal,
tahqiq: ‘All Muhammad al-Bajawi, Dar al-Ma'rifah lil-Tiba'ah wa-al-Nashr -
Bayrut, Lubnan, tab‘ah

(vv)






Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,
Madinah, Endowment for Cherishing
the Two Glorious Revelations,
Serving the Glorious Quran and the Elevated Sunnah

in the Illumed City of the Prophet i;

Journal of Cherishing the
Two Glorious Revelations

-

A scholarly, refereed periodical journal, specializing in research related
to the Glorious Qur‘an and the Elevated Prophetic Sunnah

This issue’s articles:

AL-AJWIBAH AL-JALIYYAH ‘AN AL-AS’ILAH AL-KHAFIYYAH A CRITICAL
EDITION OF THE SECTIONS ON SURAT AL-MUMTAHANAH AND SURAT
AL-SAFF ‘ALI IBN MUHAMMAD AL-MISRI (D. CA. 1127 AH)

Dr. Yasser ibn ‘Ubayd Allah ibn Najm al-Asslani

THE CARE OF THE MOST MERCIFUL FOR THE HEARTS OF THE PEOPLE OF
FAITH IN THE QUR'AN

Dr. Bandar ibn Salim ‘Id al- ‘Azzam al-Sharari

THE SUPREME METHOD IN STRUCTURING THE QUR'ANIC SURAH BASED ON
ALLAH’S MOST BEAUTIFUL NAMES (SURAT AL-BAQARAH AS A MODEL)

Dr. Tawfig ‘Al ‘All Murad Zubadi

RATIONING FOOD WASTE IN LIGHT OF THE QUR’AN AND THE SUNNAH: A
SHARI ‘AH-BASED ECONOMIC STUDY

Dr. Hamid ibn Mazyad ibn Hamid al-Harbi

PROTECTION OF WEALTH IN LIGHT OF THE QUR'AN AND THE SUNNAH: A
DEVELOPMENTAL PERSPECTIVE

Dr. Usamah ibn “Id al-Hujayli

ZAHW AL-THAMAR FI MUSTALAH AHL AL-ATHAR (THE GLORY OF THE FRUIT
IN THE TERMINOLOGY OF THE PEOPLE OF HADITH) BY SHAYKH MUHAMMAD
SA‘ID IBN SAYYID AHMAD AL-HADRAWI

Dr. Badawi ibn “Ali ibn Muhammad al-Kinani al-Zahrani

SUPPLEMENT TO THE JOURNAL, GRADUATE STUDENTS RESEARCH: THE
MEANING OF THE TERM “LA YU ‘RAF” ("NOT KNOWN") AND SIMILAR
EXPRESSIONS ACCORDING TO IMAM AL-BAZZAR IN HIS BOOK AL-MUSNAD

Bayan bint “Abd Allah Ghunaym al-Harbi

Vol. 17, Issue 8,- 1447 AH - 2025 AD

ISSN 1658-774X



	_Hlk180498780
	_Hlk183337472
	_Hlk183337412
	_Hlk177462713
	_Hlk152493957
	_Hlk196216861
	_Hlk196216263
	_Hlk150066188
	_Hlk150066188
	_Hlk176683200
	_Hlk176683437
	_Hlk150942686
	_Hlk176687394
	_Hlk176687404
	_Hlk195176089
	_Hlk195175701
	_Hlk195176053
	_Hlk184031147

